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TO:  Essential/Emergency Services and News Media     
FROM:  Grand Traverse County Road Commission 
DATE:  March 31, 2022 
SUBJECT:  CULVERT FAILURE 
CONTACT: Brad Kluczynski, Manager, extension 215  Email: bkluczynski@gtcrc.org  
 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
Traverse City.  All work is weather permitting. This road work is starting IMMEDIATELY. 
 
 
ROAD CLOSURE 
 
Three Mile Road, just SOUTH of Potter Road/Three Mile Road Intersection (Garfield Township) 
*Crews will be working on a failed culvert. This section of road will be closed to ALL traffic. 
*Work will begin immediately and is expected to last at least a week.  
*Local traffic that will need to get to Three Mile Road, south of Potter, will have to use Garfield Road. Local traffic 
can use Potter Road and Three Mile North of Potter. 
*All Class A Trucks will NOT be able to use Three Mile to get to/from Garfield and Hammond. 
*Please use caution in this area. Obey signs and traffic cones. 
 
 

When you see road workers, Drive like YOU work there! 
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